Memo

No. 162/2021 Safety, Health, Environment and Energy Office
CPF (Thailand) Public Company Limited

8 July, 2021
To: Business Management From: Mr. Prasit Boondoungprasert
Subject: Target for SHE&EN KPIs year 2021 Chairman of SHE&En Management Committee

Refer to: SHE&En Management Committee meeting no. 1/2021 on 5 May, 2021

Attachment : Target for SHE&En KPIs year 2021 for each business line

Refer to assignment from Safety, Health, Environment and Energy Management Committee (SHE&EN MC) on
5 May, 2021, targets of Safety, Health, Environment and Energy Key Performance Indicators (SHE&En KPIs) for year
2021 are reviewed and established for each individual business line as Attachment. Those targets are consolidated

as total 8 SHE&En KPIs for CPF (Thailand) Public Company Limited (CPF) as follows:

SHE&EN KPIs Unit Target 2021
Total energy consumption MJ per ton production 1,289
GHG emission intensity kg CO, eq per ton production 100.67
Total water withdrawal cu.m. per ton production 18.08
Total waste disposal kg. per ton production 246
IFR for employee and workers case per 200,000 working hours 0.24
ISR for employee and workers Lost day per 200,000 working hours 1.89
IFR for subcontractor case per 200,000 working hours 0.00
ISR for subcontractor Lost day per 200,000 working hours 0.00

Your sincerely,

CPE
SHE&EN
Safety Health Environment & Energy
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